From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Sent: Sunday, July 24, 2016 3:46 PM

To: Banonis, Michelle

Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Brycen Swart; PABLO ARROYAVE; David Mooney; Jeffrey
Rieker; Ronald Milligan

Subject: Re: Shasta RPA Adjustment - Kickoff Letter

Thanks, Michelle. I appreciate the follow up, and look forward to seeing a draft of your letter. Comments on
our draft letter and schedule would be very helpful.
- Maria

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-3600

Maria.Rea@noaa.gov

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Sun, Jul 24, 2016 at 12:10 PM, Banonis, Michelle <mbanonis@usbr.gov> wrote:
Hi Maria, Garwin, and Brycen,

Thanks for the good discussion last week on the Shasta RPA adjustment. I wanted to circle back with
you to let you know that we are working on a letter to send your way to kick off the process.

I'll keep you posted as to status. I'm targeting having something reviewed by Reclamation this
week. Additionally, I've received some comments on your proposed letter and schedule and will
compile and get you our comments early this week.

Let me know if you'd like to discuss further.

Thanks,
Michelle


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Michelle Banonis, Esq., Bay Delta Office Area Manager
Bureau of Reclamation

801 I Street, Suite 140

Sacramento, CA 95814-2536

(916) 414-2401

(916) 397-4914 (cell)



